
 

AGENDA FOR 

 

WHITEFIELD AND UNSWORTH TOWNSHIP 

FORUM 

 
 
Contact: Andrew Woods  
Direct Line: 0161 253 5134  
E-mail: a.p.woods@bury.gov.uk  
Web Site: www.bury.gov.uk 
 
 
To: All Members of Whitefield and Unsworth Township 

Forum 
 

Councillors: Adams, R Caserta, E Fitzgerald, 
J Grimshaw, D Jones, Mallon, A Matthews, Whitby and 
M Wiseman 
 
Advisory Members: Mrs S Bannister, Mr Lott, Mrs M 
Dawson, Mrs P Taylor, Mrs Y Moore 

 
 
Dear Member 
 
Whitefield and Unsworth Township Forum 
 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Whitefield and Unsworth 
Township Forum which will be held as follows:- 
 

Date: Tuesday, 8 July 2014 

Place:  Elms Community Centre, Green Lane, Whitefield 

Time: 6.00 pm - Please note the earlier start time. There 
will be a 30 minute presentation from United Utilities 
to update residents on works taking place on Croft 
Lane. 

Briefing 

Facilities: 

If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require 
briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the 
appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the 
related report should be contacted. 

Notes:  



AGENDA 
 

1  APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND DEPUTY CHAIR 2014/2015   
 

2  APOLOGIES   
 

3  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

Members of Whitefield and Unsworth Township Forum are asked to 

consider whether they have an interest in any of the matters on the 

Agenda and, if so, to formally declare that interest.  
 

4  MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 8) 
 
To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 11 
March 2014.  
 

5  ADVISORY GROUP - UPDATE   
 

6  POLICE UPDATE   
 
An update will be given on Policing issues for the Whitefield and Unsworth 
area.  
 

7  PERFORMANCE REPORT AND ROUND TABLE DISCUSSIONS ON 
WHITEFIELD AND UNSWORTH TOWNSHIP ACTION PLAN  (Pages 9 
- 20) 
 

8  OPEN FORUM   
 

Questions are invited from members of the public present at the meeting 

about the work or performance of the Council or the Council’s services 

relevant to the Whitefield and Unsworth area. 
  

9  FUNDING REPORT  (Pages 21 - 22) 
 

10  DATES OF MEETINGS 2014-2015   
 
To note that the meetings of the Whitefield and Unsworth Township 
Forum will take place as follows: 
 
23 September 2014 at 6:30pm 
18 November 2014 at 1:00pm 
6 January 2015 at 1:00pm 
10 March 2015 at 6:30pm  
 

11  URGENT BUSINESS   

Any other business which, by reason of special circumstances, the Chair 

agrees may be considered as a matter of urgency. 



593 
 

 Minutes of: WHITEFIELD AND UNSWORTH 
  TOWNSHIP FORUM 
   
 Date of Meeting: 11 March 2014 
  

Venue:   Elms Community Centre, Green Lane, Whitefield 
 

 Present: Councillor A Audin (In the Chair)  
  Councillors K Audin, R Caserta, E FitzGerald, 
  J Grimshaw D Jones, A Matthews, and B Vincent and 

M Wiseman 
 Advisory Group 
 Representatives: Leonard Lott – Whitefield and Unsworth Homewatch 

Assn. 
  Theresa Heyworth – ELMS TRA 
  Pamela Taylor – Hollins Village Community Assn. 
  Yvonne Moore – Old Hall Park Residents Assn. 
  Mrs S Bannister – Jewish Representative Council 
        
 Public attendance: 32 members of the public were in attendance  
 
 Apologies for   
 absence: Marlene Dawson (Victoria Estate TRA) 
   
 

 
WUTF DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
.856  
 Councillor Grimshaw declared a personal interest in items related to health 
 matters for the reason that she is a member of the Patients Reference  
 Group.    
 
WUTF MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING 
.857 
 Delegated decision: 
 

1. That the minutes of the meeting held on 7 January 2014 be approved as 
a correct record and signed by the Chair.  
 
2. That the matters arising update be noted. 

 
WUTF POLICE UPDATE 
.858  
 Inspector Kenny (GMP) addressed the meeting and gave an update  on crime 
 levels in Whitefield.  
 
 It was reported that compared to the same period in 2013 the had been 164 
 less victims of crime in Whitefield. The reduction was as follows: 
  

• 58 less victims of violence (including domestic violence); 

•  23 less house burglaries; 

• 10 less acts of robbery; 

Agenda Item 4Document Pack Page 1



594 
 

Whitefield and Unsworth Township Forum 11 March 2014  
 

• 25 less car break-ins. 
 
 One area of concern related to an increase in the incidence of hate crime, 
 with 11 crimes recorded. The police take the issue of hate crime very 
 seriously will investigate each crime to establish the reasons for the  
 increase. It was suggested that one reason could be that victims were more 
 confident about reporting crime. 
  
 The partnership working that exists between the Police and other 
 organisations such as Bury Council have contributed greatly to the 
 reductions in reported crime. 
 
 The Chair invited questions. 
 
 MR Marshall asked if the criteria used for recording crime has 
 changed? 
 It was reported that GMP has a very stringent process for recording and 
 checking crime committed. This process had not changed or been amended. 
   
 Councillor Jones asked what the period of was used for the information 
 presented? 
 It was reported the period of recording crime started on 1 April and ended 
 on 31 March the following year. The periods checked for the purposes of the 
 meeting were 2012/13 and 2013/14 
 
 Councillor Mathews referred to the issue of speeding vehicles on Parr Lane 
 and asked what local residents could do to record and inform the police of 
 such incidents. 
 Inspector Kenny stated that it was important for residents to record 
 incidents and forward them to the police in order for intelligence to be 
 gathered and co-ordinated action to be taken. 
  
 What are the reasons for the reduction in crime? 
 The reduction is a result of a change in the policing model which has brought 
 together crime specialists, local Police Officers and Police Community 
 Supports Officers. Policing is intelligence led and focus has been on the 
 causes of crime. 
 
 Councillor Grimshaw reported that the had been an issue with a group of 
 young people which had congregated on the Elms Close after being 
 dispersed by Police Community Supports Officers. Elms Close is in a 
 residential area of mainly elderly residents who may feel threatened by the 
 group. 
 
 Inspector Kenny reported that he would make a record and look at the 
 matter, the reasons why they were meeting there and work on a solution. 
 There were a number of measures to be taken involving talking to the 
 people involved, talking or writing to the parents. This could be enforced 
 through agreements and contracts if necessary. 
 
 

Document Pack Page 2



595 
 

 Whitefield and Unsworth Township Forum 11 March 2014  
 
 Mr Marshall reported that he had witnessed school children walking on the 
 Metrolink track on two occasions between Whitefield and Radcliffe. 
 
 Inspector Kenny stated that contact could be made to either Metrolink or the 
 Police. In view of the potential danger the school children were in it may be 
 necessary to ring 999 as an emergency. The Inspector undertook to 
 investigate the matter. School were regularly visited to highlight the dangers 
 of walking on tracks. 
 
 Inspector Kenny asked the meeting if the level of service currently provided 
 by the police was of a satisfactory standard. The response to the question 
 was ‘yes it was’. 
 
WUTF TOWNSHIP PLAN - UPDATE 
.859  
 The Township Co-ordinator gave an update on the progress of the Township 
 Plan.  
 
WUTF BURY CLINICAL COMMISSIONING GROUP - TRANSFORMING  HEALTH 
.860 CARE AND SERVICES IN BURY 
  
 The Township Forum received a presentation from Sharon Martin and Dr 
 Stuart North from the Bury Clinical Commissioning Group which is 
 responsible for commissioning of health services in Bury. The transformation 
 of health and care services in Bury was being implemented in conjunction 
 with changes across Greater Manchester under the Healthier Together 
 proposals. 
 
 The presentation provided an outline of Healthier Together which would 
 draw together:-  

• A Greater Manchester Integrated Care Programme 

• A Healthier Together Programme 

• A Greater Manchester Primary Care Programme 
 
 An ‘In-Hospital Reconfiguration Programme’ would include a clinically led 

programme of work to develop safer, higher quality hospital services 
targeting:- 

• Urgent, Acute and Emergency Medicine  

• General Surgery, and  

• Women’s and Children’s services 
  
 These changes have been proposed in order to meet an increasing number 

of demands on resources. The Reconfiguration Programme will provide 
health services at community level (integrating GPs, hospital doctors, 
community services and social care) and developing centres of excellence 
for more specialised need. There would be a move towards lowering the 
need for emergency admissions/need for A&E visits through the introduction 
of 7 days a week GP availability. A pilot scheme was currently being run in 
Radcliffe and had seen improvements in health service provision. 

 

Document Pack Page 3



596 
 

Whitefield and Unsworth Township Forum 11 March 2014  
 
 The Chair invited questions. 
 

- Why has the scheme in Radcliffe received limited publicity? 
 
It has been limited to the patients in Radcliffe only. It is envisaged that a 
larger scheme will be rolled across the whole of Bury and these will receive a 
higher level of publicity. Through the provision of a GP service over the 
weekend it is less likely that an A&E Department will be visited for minor 
conditions. This will reduce the pressure on hospital services. 
 
- Will there be improved contacts for people who suffer from dementia to 
ensure that the right services are provided? 

 Dementia is high on the list of priorities and by working with local authorities 
to identify people who may be affected by mental health issues it will be 
more effective to put services into place to speed up the process for care.  

 
- Why are women and children and not men included as a priority area, is 

there a reduction in cover for men health screening? 
No, it is proposed that there will be a follow to the ‘Making it Better’ 
initiative for men’s health. Women and children’s health has been given 
priority through screening and immunisations. 
 
- Will elderly people be monitored to ensure they receiving social care   
People over the age of 75 years will provided with a named GP. GPs will also 
be looking at their patients to identify those with the highest levels of need 
to work through individual plans and providing localised services, where 
possible, to reduce the need for hospital visits. 
 
- Will there be special care baby provision at Fairfield Hospital? 
Maternity care will be based on capacity for each hospital and where 
possible child birth will take place at a local hospital. In those situations 
where special care is required it will be provided at a centre of excellence. 
The mother and baby will in these cases be transported from their local 
hospital by a specialised crew to ensure the continuity of care. 
 
- What consultation will there be on the proposals? 
The consultation will run in June and July followed by a change on the 
services/criteria on how options are assessed. The will be three specialised 
centres of care to be introduced and the changes so far have indicated 
improvements in patient experiences. 

 
- Localised services in Hollins are important because at the moment people 

who need their bloods to be taken must have it done by the practice 
nurse (under appointment) or travel on two buses to another practice 
because the Blackford Health Centre GPs don’t do it. Also, if services are 
to be centralised then people need to be able to access them. The bus 
services to North Manchester General Hospital are not adequate because 
there is no direct bus route from Hollins Village. The bus service to 
Blackford Health Centre is also inadequate for a service that was re-sited 
for the convenience of local users on a regular bus route which has since 
be changed.  

Document Pack Page 4



597 
 

Whitefield and Unsworth Township Forum 11 March 2014  
 
The intention is for a localised delivery of services taking away the need to 
travel to a hospital. If a GP in a local practice cannot take blood then we will 
engage another GP at the practice or close that will. Outpatient 
requirements should be localised also with GPs undertaking check ups and 
revisits to reduced lengthy hospital visits. 
 
The issue of transport was addressed following the relocation of a service 
from Fairfield to Rochdale Infirmary. A bus service was provided for those 
people who may not have their own transport. The service was underused as 
people were making their own arrangements. A meeting will be held on 14 
March to talk about the provision of services and the issue of taking bloods 
and other issues will be raised. 
 
- Could the issue of introducing of a standardised appointment system be 

considered for GP surgeries? In some cases the appointments involve a 4 
week wait. 

The new proposals target investment in primary care to reduce the need to 
visit A&E Departments. GPs will be available at surgeries who can access 
your records and treat a patient. 
  

 The meeting was thanked for the questions and feedback and informed that 
any could give feedback by email, post and telephone available at 
www.buryccg.nhs.uk and www.healthiertogethergm.co.uk  

 
 The Chair thanked Sharon Martin and Dr Stuart North for their attendance 

and presentation. 
 
WUTF JOINT STRATEGIC NEEDS ASSESSMENT 
.861  
 The Chair introduced Diane Hilton (Service Manager - Public Health) to the 

meeting who gave a presentation on the Joint Strategic needs Assessment 
(JSNA). The presentation gave data on the wards within Bury setting out 
rates of life expectancy, inequality and deprivation, lifestyle and living 
environments. 

 
 Diane explained that the purpose of the JSNA was:- 
 

- An assessment of local health and social care needs both now and in the 
future 

- It defines where inequalities exist 
- It highlights key findings 
- It should be used to inform and guide commissioning of health, well-

being and social care services  
  

 The period of consultation will runs from 18 February to 31 March 2014 and 
 will ask contributors: 

– Are these the right priorities? 
– Are there other issues that would benefit from further exploration and 

why these are important? 
 
 

Document Pack Page 5



598 
 

Whitefield and Unsworth Township Forum 11 March 2014  
 
 Responses can be made via Bury Council website at www.bury.gov.uk or via 

a leaflet that was circulated at the meeting. 
 A consultation report will be submitted to the Health and Wellbeing Board 
 and will consider findings and implications for the Health and Wellbeing 
 Strategy and relevant commissioning plans. 

 
 The Chair invited questions: 
 

- Domestic violence - can it be included as part of the JSNA?  
The domestic violence strategy is in the process of being revised following 
its launch a few years ago. 
- Rates of homelessness in Bury have is this monitored?  
Data is produced based on the number of people who present to the Bury 
Council’s Housing Office to say they have no where to live. 
 
The Chair thanked Daine Hilton for her attendance and presentation. 

 
WUTF PUBLIC QUESTION TIME 
.862  

The Chair invited the members of the public present to ask questions or 
raise items of concern relating to the provision of local services. 
 
Mrs Marshall reported to the meeting that she been very impressed with 
what she had seen during her visit to the Victoria Community Youth Centre. 
The work being done by Marlene Dawson and the other volunteer members 
at the centre with the young people of the area was very inclusive and 
positive.  
 
Mr Marshall asked for progress the Council Engineers regarding his 
suggestion for the road markings at the roundabout on the Manchester Road 
approach to be improved to reduce that risk out accidents. This would 
involve remarking the road so that the left lane would allow drivers to turn 
left as well as go straight on. The centre lane would be for travelling straight 
on and the right lane would allow drivers to turn right only. 
 
Mr Marshalll also referred to the dumping of garden refuse on the public 
footpath located between Church Lane and Avondale Drive in Whitefield and 
asked for bollards to be erected at the Church Lane end of the footpath to 
prevent vehicles accessing the path. 
The Township Co-ordinator undertook to contact the Footpaths Officer on 
the issue of installing bollards.  
 
Mr Mallon asked for the road markings on Higher Lane and Fountain Place to 
be improved to filter traffic into a single lane to reduce the chances of 
collisions as vehicles approached the traffic lights at Fountain Place. 
 
Mr Mallon reported that the residents of Nuttall Avenue would like 
compensation from Metrolink for the reason that the extension to the 
Metrolink car park had resulted in having a negative impact on the visible 
amenity of residents. 
 

Document Pack Page 6



599 
 

Whitefield and Unsworth Township Forum 11 March 2014  
 
The Chair suggested that Metrolink be contacted to attend a future meeting 
of the Township Forum. 
 
Mr Greenhalgh asked if action could be taken to amalgamate the car parks 
adjacent to the Aldi Store in Whitefield to make the traffic safer on Higher 
Lane. The present situation with several different car parks was creating 
problems for road users as they exited on to the Higher Lane. 
 

WUTF COMMUNITY FUNDING REPORT 
.863  
 Consideration was given to a Community Funding report which provided an 
 update on the levels of funding available in the Whitefield and Unsworth 
 wards for 2013/14. 
 
 It was agreed: 
 
 That the report be noted. 
  
WUTF COMMUNITY NOTICES 
.864  
 The Chair gave notices of forthcoming events that would be taking place 
 within Whitefield and Unsworth. 
 
 The Chair informed the meeting that Mr Alex Stacey (Whitefield Business 
 Group) had stepped down from his position of Advisory Group 
 Representative. The Chair thanked Mr Stacey for his involvement with the 
 Township Forum and wished him well for the future. 
  
  
 
 COUNCILLOR A AUDIN 
 Chair 
 
 
 (Note: The meeting started at 6:30 pm and ended at 8.45 pm) 
 
 

Document Pack Page 7



Document Pack Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



  

W
h

it
e

fi
e

ld
 &

 U
n

s
w

o
rt

h
 

T
o

w
n

s
h

ip
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
  

2
0

1
3

 -
 2

0
1

5
 

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

(J
u

ly
 2

0
1

4
 u

p
d

a
te

) 

Agenda Item 7Document Pack Page 9



P
a
g
e

2

 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 

P
a
g
e

W
h
a
t 

it
 c

o
n
ta

in
s
?
 

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

3
A
 b

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 A
c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 a

n
d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

w
e
ll
b
e
in

g
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 E

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

O
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
A
tt

a
in

m
e
n
t 

/ 

L
e
a
rn

in
g

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ri
d
e
 a

n
d
 

B
e
lo

n
g
in

g
 

4 5 6 7 8

A
n
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
is

 t
h
e
m

e
 i
n
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
  

 

A
n
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
is

 t
h
e
m

e
 i
n
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
  

 

A
n
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
is

 t
h
e
m

e
 i
n
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
  

 

A
n
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
is

 t
h
e
m

e
 i
n
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
  

 

A
n
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
is

 t
h
e
m

e
 i
n
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
  

 

S
u
m

m
a
ry

9
A
 b

re
a
k
d
o
w

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 m

a
d
e
 b

y
 W

h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 

c
o
u
rs

e
 o

f 
2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

C
o
n
ta

c
t 

D
e
ta

il
s
 

1
1

E
-m

a
il
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

d
e
ta

il
s
  

Document Pack Page 10



P
a
g
e

3

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 

1
.1

T
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 o
u
tl
in

e
s
 t

h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 W

h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

n
 e

a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 t

h
e
m

e
s
 

c
o
n
ta

in
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 W

h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 A
c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
3
-1

4
. 

T
h
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 g

a
th

e
re

d
 f
ro

m
 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
q
u
a
li
ta

ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 q

u
a
n
ti
ta

ti
v
e
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 B

u
ry

 I
n
s
ig

h
t,

 I
n
d
e
x
 o

f 
M

u
lt
ip

le
 D

e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
, 

A
re

a
 P

ro
fi
le

 D
a
ta

 a
n
d
 v

a
ri
o
u
s

lo
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
te

ll
ig

e
n
c
e
. 

  

1
.2

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 5

 k
e
y
 t

h
e
m

a
ti
c
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 W

h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
: 

 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
ll
b
e
in

g
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 E

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

O
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
A
tt

a
in

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ri
d
e
 a

n
d
 B

e
lo

n
g
in

g
 

T
h
is

 
re

p
o
rt

 
p
ro

v
id

e
s
 
a
 
s
u
m

m
a
ry

 
o
f 

th
e
 
o
v
e
ra

ll
 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 
fo

r 
e
a
c
h
 
o
f 

th
e
 
th

e
m

e
s
 
a
n
d
 
th

e
 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 
w

h
ic

h
 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 
to

 
th

e
ir
 

d
e
li
v
e
ry

. 
 

1
.3

W
h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 b

o
th

 q
u
a
n
ti
ta

ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 q

u
a
li
ta

ti
v
e
 d

a
ta

 s
o
u
rc

e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h
e
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 

b
y
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 o

n
 e

a
c
h
 t

h
e
m

e
. 

 

1
.4

T
h
e
 d

e
ta

il
 o

f 
th

is
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 c
a
n
 b

e
 v

ie
w

e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 w

e
b
 p

a
g
e
s
 a

t 
w

w
w

.b
u
ry

.g
o
v
.u

k
/t

o
w

n
s
h
ip

fo
ru

m
s
. 

If
 y

o
u
 

re
q
u
ir
e
 c

o
p
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 p
le

a
s
e
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

R
u
th

 S
h
e
d
w

ic
k
 0

1
6
1
 2

5
3
 5

3
2
7
.

Document Pack Page 11



P
a
g
e

4

O
u

tc
o

m
e

: 
Im

p
ro

ve
d

 H
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
e

ll
b

e
in

g
 

I
M

P
R

O
V

E
D

 H
E
A

L
T

H
 A

N
D

 W
E
L
L
B

E
I
N

G

P
r
o

je
c
t 

O
v
e
r
v
ie

w
 (

A
im

s
 &

 O
u

tp
u

ts
)

P
r
o

je
c
t 

U
p

d
a
te

s

W
h

a
t 

W
e
 P

r
o

m
is

e
d

T
a
k
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 -

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 s

e
lf
 c

a
re

. 
Im

p
ro

v
e
 

a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 u
s
e
 o

f 
d
o
c
to

rs
 a

p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

A
&

E

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 r
e
-a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 i
n
 B

e
s
s
e
s
 W

a
rd

 

F
o
ru

m
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

H
e
a
lt
h
w

a
tc

h
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 P

a
ti
e
n
ts

 C
a
b
in

e
t-

 

id
e
n
ti
fy

 h
e
a
lt
h
 C

h
a
m

p
io

n
s
 

G
ro

w
th

 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 1

4
-2

5
 y

e
a
r 

o
ld

s
 a

n
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

d
u
lt
 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
- 

d
e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 
p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 c

h
il
d
h
o
o
d
 o

b
e
s
it
y
- 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
y
 e

a
ti
n
g
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 E
C
O

 T
o
a
s
ty

 2
0
1
3
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 e

n
e
rg

y
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 

W
h

a
t 

W
e
 D

id
 

P
u
b
li
c
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

W
e
ll
b
e
in

g
 b

o
a
rd

 i
n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 

S
e
n
t 

P
h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
N

e
e
d
s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

u
t 

to
 d

a
ta

b
a
s
e
 a

n
d
 o

n
 s

o
c
ia

l 
m

e
d
ia

. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

r 
G

ri
m

s
h
a
w

 a
p
p
o
in

te
d
 P

a
ti
e
n
t 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

R
e
p
 o

n
to

 

C
li
n
ic

a
l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 g

ro
u
p
 (

C
C
G

) 

In
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 s

p
o
rt

 a
c
ti
v
a
to

r 
fo

r 
I 

W
il
l 
If

 Y
o
u
 W

il
l 
to

 T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 

F
o
ru

m
 a

n
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 I

n
e
q
u
a
li
ti
e
s
 G

ro
u
p
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 I
W

IY
W

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 w

id
e
ly

 

S
u

c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 D

a
te

F
it
n
e
s
s
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
li
v
e
re

d
 i
n
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

v
e
n
u
e
s
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 

H
e
a
lt
h
y
 E

a
ti
n
g
 o

n
 a

 b
u
d
g
e
t 

c
o
u
rs

e
s
 d

e
li
v
e
re

d
 f
ro

m
 B

e
s
s
e
s
 

C
h
il
d
re

n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
 o

n
 V

ic
to

ri
a
 s

it
e
 

A
r
e
a
s
 o

f 
C

o
n

c
e
r
n

/
N

e
x
t 

S
te

p
s

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

P
h
a
rm

a
c
y
. 

A
w

a
it
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

P
ro

m
o
te

 I
W

IY
W

 e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 t

o
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

fu
n
d
in

g
. 

Document Pack Page 12



P
a
g
e

5

O
u

tc
o

m
e

: 
Im

p
ro

ve
d

 E
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 

I
M

P
R

O
V

E
D

 E
M

P
L
O

Y
M

E
N

T
 O

P
P

O
R

T
U

N
I
T
I
E
S

P
r
o

je
c
t 

O
v
e
r
v
ie

w
 (

A
im

s
 &

 O
u

tp
u

ts
)

P
r
o

je
c
t 

U
p

d
a
te

s

W
h

a
t 

W
e
 P

r
o

m
is

e
d

B
ri
n
g
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 p

e
o
p
le

 -
 r

e
g
u
la

r 
a
n
d
 r

e
li
a
b
le

 b
u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 n

o
w

 i
n
 

p
la

c
e
 t

o
 P

il
s
w

o
rt

h
 -

 e
x
p
lo

re
 p

o
s
s
ib

il
it
y
 o

f 
re

 r
o
u
ti
n
g
 o

f 
1
5
4
 f
o
r 

S
u
n
n
y
b
a
n
k
 R

o
a
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 n

e
w

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 s

e
t 

u
p
 i
n
 P

il
s
w

o
rt

h
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 “
B
a
c
k
in

g
 Y

o
u
n
g
 B

u
ry

” 
w

it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

E
x
p
lo

re
 p

o
s
s
ib

il
it
y
 o

f 
jo

b
 c

lu
b
s
/f

a
ir
s
 a

n
d
 r

a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
- 

m
o
n
it
o
r 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
jo

b
 C

lu
b
 a

t 
B
e
s
s
e
s
 

C
h
il
d
re

n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
 

L
it
e
ra

c
y
 a

n
d
 n

u
m

e
ra

c
y
 t

ra
in

in
g
-i

d
e
n
ti
fy

 v
e
n
u
e
s
 f

o
r 

tr
a
in

in
g
 

W
h

a
t 

W
e
 D

id

B
e
s
s
e
s
 C

h
il
d
re

n
’s

 c
e
n
tr

e
 h

a
v
e
 j
o
b
 c

lu
b
 s

e
t 

u
p
 o

n
 s

it
e
. 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
 t

ra
in

e
d
 t

o
 d

e
li
v
e
r 

th
e
 j
o
b
 c

lu
b
, 

h
e
lp

 p
e
o
p
le

 

w
ri
te

 C
V
s
 e

tc
. 

V
o
lu

n
te

e
r 

w
o
rk

in
g
 a

ls
o
 f

ro
m

 C
h
il
d
re

n
s
 c

e
n
tr

e
 

F
u
n
d
in

g
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 f

o
r 

tr
a
in

in
g
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 –

C
h
a
n
g
in

g
 

L
iv

e
s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

v
ia

 B
u
ry

 C
o
ll
e
g
e
 

S
u

c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 D

a
te

N
e
g
o
ti
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 T

fG
M

 a
n
d
 F

ir
s
t 

b
u
s
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 w

it
h
 r

e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 

b
u
s
 r

o
u
te

s
 f
o
r 

a
ll
 p

e
o
p
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
. 

P
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
t 

to
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
.

C
h
a
n
g
in

g
 l
iv

e
s
 p

ro
je

c
t 

d
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t

a
s
te

r 
s
e
s
s
io

n
s
, 

4
 l
a
d
ie

s
 

fr
o
m

 c
o
o
k
e
ry

 c
o
u
rs

e
 e

n
ro

ll
e
d
 o

n
 e

m
p
lo

y
a
b
il
it
y
 s

k
il
ls

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

in
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

C
o
m

p
u
te

r 
c
o
u
rs

e
 f

o
r 

b
e
g
in

n
e
rs

 s
ta

rt
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 E

lm
s
 i
n
 

Ja
n
u
a
ry

 v
ia

 C
h
a
n
g
in

g
 l
iv

e
s
 p

ro
je

c
t 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
ro

ll
in

g
 o

u
t 

a
g
a
in

 i
n
 A

p
ri
l.
 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
n
n
e
c
ti
n
g
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
 T

ra
in

e
e
s
, 

1
 t

ra
in

e
e
 f
ro

m
 

W
h
it
e
fi
e
ld

/U
n
s
w

o
rt

h
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

ll
y
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t

h
e
 i
n
it
ia

l 
6
 w

e
e
k
 

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 w

e
n
t 

o
n
to

 6
 m

o
n
th

 p
a
id

 p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 B

u
ry

 

C
o
u
n
c
il
.

A
r
e
a
s
 o

f 
C

o
n

c
e
r
n

/
N

e
x
t 

S
te

p
s

P
ro

m
o
te

 J
o
b
 C

lu
b
 a

n
d
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
ri
n
g
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 t

ry
 t

o
 

g
e
t 

p
e
o
p
le

 b
a
c
k
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 

Document Pack Page 13



P
a
g
e

6

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

: 
Im

p
ro

ve
d

 E
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t/

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 

I
M

P
R

O
V

E
D

 E
D

U
C

A
T
I
O

N
A

L
 A

T
T
A

I
N

M
E
N

T
 /

 L
E

A
R

N
I
N

G

P
r
o

je
c
t 

O
v
e
r
v
ie

w
 (

A
im

s
 &

 O
u

tp
u

ts
)

P
r
o

je
c
t 

U
p

d
a
te

s

W
h

a
t 

W
e
 P

r
o

m
is

e
d

Im
p
ro

v
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
a
ri
n
g
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 

c
e
n
tr

a
l 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 n

e
e
d
s
 l
o
c
a
ll
y

D
e
li
v
e
r 

m
o
re

 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 

m
a
k
e
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 m

o
re

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 

E
n
s
u
re

 c
h
il
d
re

n
 a

re
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
re

a
d
y
-s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

p
a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 e

a
rl
y
 r

e
a
d
in

g
 

L
if
e
s
ty

le
 a

n
d
 f
it
n
e
s
s
 -

 e
s
p
e
c
ia

ll
y
 w

o
m

e
n
 a

n
d
 g

ir
ls

 s
o
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 

fi
t 

a
n
d
 r

e
a
d
y
 t

o
 l
e
a
rn

 

W
h

a
t 

W
e
 D

id
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 h
a
s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 t

o
 r

e
la

y
 k

e
y
 m

e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 a

n
d
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
t 

lo
c
a
l 
a
re

a
 o

n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

S
u

c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 D

a
te

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 i
n
e
q
u
a
li
ti
e
s
 g

ro
u
p
 m

e
t 

w
it
h
 B

u
ry

 C
o
ll
e
g
e
 s

ta
ff

 –
 

C
h
a
n
g
in

g
 L

iv
e
s
 P

ro
je

c
t-

 d
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 t

o
 

e
n
a
b
le

 r
e
a
d
in

e
s
s
 f

o
r 

w
o
rk

- 
ta

rg
e
t 

a
re

a
 B

e
s
s
e
s
 W

a
rd

 

H
e
a
lt
h
y
 c

o
o
k
in

g
 o

n
 a

 b
u
d
g
e
t 

c
o
u
rs

e
 d

e
li
v
e
re

d
 f

ro
m

 B
e
s
s
e
s
 

C
C
. 

T
o
 b

e
 r

e
p
e
a
te

d
 i
n
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

/ 
F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
4
 

I 
W

il
l 
If

 y
o
u
 W

il
l 
ta

s
te

r 
s
e
s
s
io

n
s
 b

e
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

t 
a
 v

a
ri
e
ty

 o
f 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 v

e
n
u
e
s
. 

A
r
e
a
s
 o

f 
C

o
n

c
e
r
n

/
N

e
x
t 

S
te

p
s

E
s
ta

b
li
s
h
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 b

u
il
d
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 i
n
 n

e
w

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 t

o
 

g
e
t 

g
o
o
d
 u

s
e
 f

ro
m

 i
t,

 e
n
g
a
g
in

g
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 

h
a
rd

 t
o
 r

e
a
c
h
 

fa
m

il
ie

s
. 

E
v
e
n
t 

in
 B

o
z
 P

a
rk

 2
0
1
4
 -

 w
it
h
 I

 W
il
l 
If

 Y
o
u
 W

il
l 
S
p
o
rt

 

A
c
ti
v
a
to

rs
 t

o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 w

o
m

e
n
 a

n
d
 g

ir
ls

 i
n
to

 f
it
n
e
s
s
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
.

Document Pack Page 14



P
a
g
e

7

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

: 
Im

p
ro

ve
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
a

fe
ty

 

I
M

P
R

O
V

E
D

 C
O

M
M

U
N

I
T
Y

 S
A

F
E
T
Y

P
r
o

je
c
t 

O
v
e
r
v
ie

w
 (

A
im

s
 &

 O
u

tp
u

ts
)

P
r
o

je
c
t 

U
p

d
a
te

s

W
h

a
t 

W
e
 P

r
o

m
is

e
d

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

 

P
ro

a
c
ti
v
e
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

- 
ra

is
e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
A
S
B
/ 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
s
a
fe

ty
/ 

c
ri
m

e
 a

m
o
n
g
s
t 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
c
h
il
d
re

n
 

S
p
e
e
d
in

g
 t

ra
ff

ic
. 

S
tr

e
e
ts

a
fe

 2
0
m

p
h
z
o
n
e
s
 i
n
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
re

a
s
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
p
a
rk

in
g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
- 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 t
o
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n
 

“S
a
fe

r 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
P
a
rk

in
g
 C

h
a
rt

e
rs

” 

W
h

a
t 

W
e
 D

id
 

S
e
t 

u
p
 P

a
rt

n
e
r 

A
c
ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
p
 (

P
A
G

) 
to

 d
e
a
l 
w

it
h
 e

m
e
rg

in
g
 

is
s
u
e
s
 o

f 
c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 A

S
B
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 t

o
 c

o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
te

 o
n
 k

n
o
w

n
 

p
e
rp

e
tr

a
to

rs
 o

f 
c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 v
ic

ti
m

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
. 

M
u
lt
ia

g
e
n
c
y
 g

ro
u
p
 w

it
h
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 o
n
 b

o
a
rd

. 

S
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
d
e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 

B
S
a
fe

 B
C

o
o
l 
p
ro

je
c
t 

to
 a

ll
 y

e
a
r 

9
 p

u
p
il
s
 

o
v
e
r 

a
 t

h
re

e
 w

e
e
k
 p

e
ri
o
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
. 

P
ro

m
o
te

 S
c
a
m

 A
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 M

o
n
th

 v
ia

 d
a
ta

b
a
s
e
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 

m
e
d
ia

.

S
u

c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 D

a
te

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
c
ti
o
n
 g

ro
u
p
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 m

o
n
th

ly
 t

o
 t

a
c
k
le

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 

lo
w

 l
e
v
e
l 
c
ri
m

e
, 

a
n
ti
s
o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

o
n
 a

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

w
o
rk

in
g
 b

a
s
is

  

S
tr

e
e
t 

s
a
fe

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 i
n
s
ta

ll
e
d
 a

t 
E
g
e
rt

o
n
 R

o
a
d
 a

n
d
 H

a
m

il
to

n
 

R
o
a
d
. 

C
ly

d
e
 r

o
a
d
 a

re
a
 i
n
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
a
d
y
 f

o
r 

a
n
 o

p
e
ra

ti
v
e
 

o
rd

e
r

T
h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 a

c
ti
v
e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
M

a
y
’s

 S
c
a
m

 A
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 

M
o
n
th

 a
 r

e
s
id

e
n
t 

h
a
d
 c

o
m

e
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 a
b
o
u
t 

a
 s

c
a
m

 t
h
e
y
 h

a
d
 

b
e
e
n
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 w

it
h
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 n

o
w

 r
e
g
is

te
re

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

A
c
ti
o
n
 F

ra
u
d
 d

a
ta

b
a
s
e
. 

A
S
B
 t

e
a
m

 a
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 t

ro
u
b
le

d
 a

re
a
s
 t

a
c
k
li
n
g
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 

a
re

a
s
.

A
r
e
a
s
 o

f 
C

o
n

c
e
r
n

/
N

e
x
t 

S
te

p
s

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 
P
a
rt

n
e
r 

A
c
ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
p
. 

Document Pack Page 15



P
a
g
e

8

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

: 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
p

ri
d

e
 a

n
d

 b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

I
T
Y

 P
R

I
D

E
 A

N
D

 B
E
L
O

N
G

I
N

G

P
r
o

je
c
t 

O
v
e
r
v
ie

w
 (

A
im

s
 &

 O
u

tp
u

ts
)

P
r
o

je
c
t 

U
p

d
a
te

s

W
h

a
t 

W
e
 P

r
o

m
is

e
d

Im
p
ro

v
e
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 A

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 W
h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 a
s
 a

 n
ic

e
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 n

e
w

 a
n
d
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

g
ro

u
p
s
- 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
v
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

le
a
n
 u

p
 d

a
y
s
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 p
a
rk

s
 e

v
e
n
ts

 -
 B

o
z
 p

a
rk

 f
u
n
 d

a
y
, 

H
a
ll
o
w

e
e
n
 f
e
s
ti
v
a
l 

P
ro

m
o
te

 v
o
lu

n
te

e
ri
n
g
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 d
e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 

k
e
y
 e

v
e
n
ts

 

W
h

a
t 

W
e
 D

id
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

v
e
n
t 

e
m

a
il
 u

p
d
a
te

s
 a

n
d
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 v

ia
 e

v
e
n
ts

, 
p
u
b
li
c
it
y

F
u
n
d
in

g
 f
o
r 

E
lm

s
 i
n
 b

lo
o
m

 v
ia

 v
a
ri
o
u
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 s
o
u
rc

e
s
, 

a
n
d
 s

ix
 t

o
w

n
 H

o
u
s
in

g

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

2
0
1
3
 H

a
ll
o
w

e
e
n
 F

e
s
ti
v
a
l 
a
n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 A

S
B
 

fi
g
u
re

s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s

S
ix

 T
o
w

n
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

le
a
n
 u

p
 d

a
y
s

P
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 F

ri
e
n
d
s
 o

f 
W

h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 &
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
 P

a
rk

s
 

re
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

d
ri
v
e
 a

n
d
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

s
ig

n
 u

p

S
u

c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 D

a
te

P
ic

n
ic

 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

a
rk

 d
a
y
 a

t 
B
o
z
 P

a
rk

 

P
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
e
v
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

t 
to

w
n
s
h
ip

 f
o
ru

m
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a

n
d
 v

ia
 e

m
a
il
/s

o
c
ia

l 
m

e
d
ia

 

S
ix

 T
o
w

n
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

le
a
n
 u

p
 d

a
y
s
 i
n
 V

ic
to

ri
a
 a

n
d
 

H
u
n
te

rs
 H

il
l

S
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
e
v
e
n
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 H

a
ll
o
w

e
e
n
 F

e
s
ti
v
a
l

A
r
e
a
s
 o

f 
C

o
n

c
e
r
n

/
N

e
x
t 

S
te

p
s

In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

 w
a
y
s
 t

h
a
t 

e
v
e
n
ts

 c
a
n
 b

e
 d

e
li
v
e
re

d
 l
o
c
a
ll
y
 

A
im

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 e

v
e
n
t 

in
 B

o
z
 P

a
rk

 i
n
 S

p
ri

n
g
/S

u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 w

it
h
 I

 

W
il
l 
if
 Y

o
u
 W

il
l 
s
p
o
rt

 a
c
ti
v
a
to

rs
 t

e
a
m

 

Y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 n
e
e
d
 a

 s
tr

o
n
g
 f

o
c
u
s
 t

o
 k

e
e
p
 t

h
e
m

 e
n
g
a
g
e
d
 -

 

fa
c
in

g
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
it
y
 d

u
e
 t

o
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

c
u
ts

 e
tc

 a
n
d
 s

o
o
n
 b

e
c
a
m

e
 

d
is

il
lu

s
io

n
e
d
 

Document Pack Page 16



P
a
g
e

9

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

To
w

n
s
h

ip
 F

o
ru

m
 i

n
 2

0
1

3
 -

 2
0

1
4

 

A
r
e
a
 P

la
n

 

O
v
e
r 

th
e
 p

a
s
t 

y
e
a
r,

 W
h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 a

 T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 P
la

n
, 

to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

h
e
re

, 
b
y
 w

o
rk

in
g
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
u
n
c
il
lo

rs
, 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
, 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

, 
lo

c
a
l 
g
ro

u
p
s
, 

a
n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
, 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
 m

a
k
e
 a

 d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

li
fe

 f
o
r 

a
ll
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

. 
T
h
e
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 P
la

n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
a
c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 o

n
 a

t 
T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 y

e
a
r.

  
T
h
is

 a
c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
li
v
e
re

d
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

in
g
 y

e
a
r 

w
h
ic

h
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 d

e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 o

v
e
r 

a
rc

h
in

g
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
. 

T
h
e
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 P
la

n
 w

a
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 a

c
ti
v
e
 e

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 -
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 b

o
th

 C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

rs
 

a
n
d
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

. 
 ‘
R
o
u
n
d
 t

a
b
le

’ 
d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 w

e
re

 h
e
ld

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f

o
r 

w
id

e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
,

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 t
o
 g

e
t 

in
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 a

g
re

e
in

g
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
. 

 T
h
is

 w
il
l 
b
e
 r

e
p
e
a
te

d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
5
-1

6
. 

 

A
tt

e
n

d
a
n

c
e

W
h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 f

ig
u
re

s
 f

o
r 

a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a

re
 b

e
lo

w
. 

  

J
u

n
e

2
0

1
3

J
u

ly

2
0

1
3

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r
 

2
0

1
3

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r

2
0

1
3

J
a
n

u
a
r
y

2
0

1
4

M
a
r
c
h

 

2
0

1
4

T
O

T
A

L
A

v
e
r
a
g

e

2
6
 

1
9
 

3
0
 

1
2
6
*
 

3
2
 

3
2
 

2
6
5
 

4
4
.1

6
 

*
W

h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 o

rg
a
n
is

e
d
 a

n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
u
b
li
c
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 o

n
 2

 N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 t

o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

9
4
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 

o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b
li
c
 a

tt
e
n
d
e
d
 t

h
is

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 i
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t

o
 3

2
 a

t 
th

e
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
.

Document Pack Page 17



P
a
g
e

1
0

A
d

v
is

o
r
y
 G

r
o

u
p

 i
n

v
o

lv
e
m

e
n

t

E
a
c
h
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 a

p
p
o
in

ts
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 a
n
d
 s

p
e
a
k
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

is
s
u
e
s
. 

 T
h
e
y
 h

e
lp

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 

k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
rt

is
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 a

re
a
. 

 I
n
 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r,
 t

h
e
y
 c

h
a
m

p
io

n
 o

r 
le

a
d
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 w
it
h
in

 T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 P
la

n
s
. 

 

P
r
e
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 /

 C
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 T

o
w

n
s
h

ip
 f

o
r
u

m
s
 

T
h
e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
s
 i
s
 r

e
c
o
g
n
is

e
d
 i
n
 m

a
jo

r 
p
u
b
li
c
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
s
. 

D
u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 t

h
is

 h
a
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
: 

  
  

 

P
la

n
 f

o
r 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 B

u
d
g
e
t 

P
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 m

a
jo

r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 h

e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
 (

C
li
n
ic

a
l 
C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u
p
s
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
ll
b
e
in

g
 

B
o
a
rd

) 
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 T

a
x
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
c
h
e
m

e
 

W
e
lf
a
re

 R
e
fo

rm
 

R
e
c
y
c
li
n
g
 a

n
d
 w

a
s
te

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

u
p
d
a
te

s
 

S
tr

e
e
tS

a
fe

 –
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
2
0
m

p
h
 z

o
n
e
s
  
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 F

u
n

d
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t

o
 a

ll
o
c
a
te

 £
1
,0

0
0
 p

e
r 

w
a
rd

 e
a
c
h
 y

e
a
r 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
. 

 I
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
g
ra

n
ts

 

to
 t

h
e
 ‘
w

a
rd

 f
u
n
d
’ 
a
re

 a
v
a
il
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

a
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 o
f 

£
2
5
0
. 

 A
d
d
it
io

n
a
ll
y
, 

a
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
-w

id
e
 a

ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
£
1
3
,0

0
0
 i
s
 a

v
a
il
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

‘c
ro

s
s
-w

a
rd

’ 

a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
ir

d
 s

e
c
to

r 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
, 

w
it
h
 a

 m
a
x
im

u
m

 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
g
ra

n
t 

o
f 

£
7
5
0
. 

S
m

a
ll
 g

ra
n
ts

 f
u
n
d
s
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 a

v
a
il
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

g
ra

n
ts

 o
f 

u
p
 t

o
 £

1
2
,0

0
0
. 

In
 2

0
1
3
/2

0
1
4
 a

 t
o
ta

l 
o
f 

£
8
,4

8
0
 w

a
s
 a

ll
o
c
a
te

d
 t

o
 W

h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
. 

Document Pack Page 18



P
a
g
e

1
1

R
u

th
 S

h
e
d

w
ic

k
 

T
o

w
n

s
h

ip
 C

o
-o

r
d

in
a
to

r
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 S

e
c
ti

o
n

 

3
 K

n
o

w
s
le

y
 P

la
c
e
, 

D
u

k
e
 S

tr
e
e
t,

 B
L
9

 O
E
J
 

0
1

6
1

 2
5

3
 5

3
2

7
 

r
.s

h
e
d

w
ic

k
@

b
u

r
y
.g

o
v
.u

k

Document Pack Page 19



Document Pack Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



 1

 

Title: Community Funding Report 

 

To:   Whitefield and Unsworth Township Forum 

 

Date:  8th July 2014 

 

Contact Officer Liz Saunders  
 Bury Council Programme Support Manager 

 0161 253 6357  

 e.saunders@bury.gov.uk 

1.0 Introduction 

 
The Council has allocated £1,000 per ward to support the work of 
voluntary and community groups. The application funding decisions will be 
made by the relevant ward councillors. Individual grants to the “ward” 
fund are available for a maximum of £250.  Additionally, a borough-wide 
allocation of £13,000 is available for “cross-ward” applications from 
third sector organisations, with a maximum individual grant of £750.  

 

2.0 Ward Funding 2014/15 

 
Besses 
Group  Details Allocated 
Prestwich & Whitefield 

Townswomen Mini bus hire and speakers for event  £        250.00  

 Fund Remaining  £     1,050.00  

 
Pilkington Park 
Group  Details Allocated 
Making Space Develop Choir  and band, refreshments  £        250.00  

The Big Knit Purchase wool for charity knits  £        250.00  

 Fund Remaining £1,000.00  

 

Unsworth  
Group  Details Allocated 
Victoria TRA PA and speakers   £        200.00  

Rotary Club of 

Prestwich & Whitefield Stationery for rotary promotion.   £        250.00  

Elms Community 

Centre Prizes for Elms in Bloom competition  £        250.00  

 Fund Remaining £   750.00  

 

Agenda Item 9Document Pack Page 21



 2

 

 

3.0 Cross Ward Funding 2014/15 

 
Group  Details Allocated 
PUPILS ‘Encourage independent living’ trip   £    750.00  

Bury Dragons Diving 

Club Diving Event  £    750.00  

Hard of Hearing Tutor classes  £    750.00  

The Enterprise 

Centre Purchase stone & hire of tractor & labour  £    500.00  

Unsworth South 

Social Club Signage and posters  £    722.86  

Bury District Angling 

Society Plywood sheets & roofing sheets  £    250.00  

23 rd Prestwich & 

Whitefield  Tents, benches, pans & utensils    £    750.00  

Bury Society for 

Blind  Develop a sensory garden   £   703.06  

 Fund Remaining £    7,824.08  

 

4.0 Small Grants Panel 2014/15 

 
Bury Council has an annual allocation of £37,800 for the Small Grant’s 
Fund. The current funding priority is to encourage and support grass-root 
community activity. This means small, community-based and locally 
controlled groups that manage themselves, encourage active participation 
from volunteers, and have minimal cash reserves and limited access to 
funding support. 
The next round of funding for this financial year closes on 2md September 
and the Panel will meet on 23rd September  Application forms for the new 
round of funding are available from Liz Saunders 0161 253 6357 or 
e.saunders@bury.gov.uk 
 
The small grants panel met on the 23rd June to approve applications.  
Details of approvals will follow.  

 

Document Pack Page 22


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	7 Performance Report and Round Table Discussions on Whitefield and Unsworth Township Action Plan
	9 Funding Report

